



JOSEPH W. RIGLER

WILLIAMS | ROBINSON | WIGGINS PC
OF COUNSEL

PROFILE

Mr. Rigler began practicing law in 1983. After a brief period of government service, he entered private practice and joined Williams Robinson Wiggins in 1991. His practice focuses primary on civil litigation, and he represents both plaintiffs and defendants in the areas of automobile collisions, premises liability, medical neglect, products liability, business torts, insurance coverage, and litigation. Mr. Rigler is semi-retired and continues to practice as an of counsel member of the firm.

MISSOURI BAR #31186

PHONE

(573) 341-2266

EMAIL

WILLIAMS ROBINSON WIGGINS, P.C.
jrigler@wrw.law

MAIL

P.O. Box 47
Rolla, MO 65402

EDUCATION

University of Central Missouri

1976 - 1980

Bachelor of Science

- Major - Criminal Justice Administration
- Minor (Dual) Mathematics & Computer Science

University of Missouri – Kansas City

1980 - 1983

Juris Doctor

EDUCATION AWARDS

- Latshaw Award - U.M.K.C. Award for Criminal Law and Procedure
- Alpha Phi Sigma - National Criminal Justice Honor Society

EMPLOYMENT

Greene County Prosecutor's Office, Springfield, MO

Assistant Prosecutor – 1983 - 1988

Law Offices of J. Max Price, Salem, MO

Staff Attorney - 1988 – 1990

Missouri University of Science and Technology

Adjunct Lecturer – 1988 - 1990

Computer Science Department

Phelps County Prosecutor's Office, Rolla MO

Special Prosecuting Attorney (case by case) - 1988 - 2010

Williams Robinson Wiggins PC, Rolla, MO

Shareholder/Director - 1991 to 2024

Of Counsel – 2024 to Present

SERVICE

25th Judicial Circuit Bar Ethics Committee

Member – 1996-1998

Missouri Bar Association

Insurance Sub-Committee - 2002

Professionalism Committee - 2002

Rolla Police Department Police

Police Personnel Board - 2005 - 2009

Missouri Supreme Court Advisory Committee

Disciplinary Hearing Officer – 2020 to Present

GENERAL PUBLICATIONS

- Liability and Police Selection & Training Standard
- Extra-Disciplinary Curriculum: Analysis of the Presentation of Legal Materials to Computer Science Students; Association of Computing Machinery S.I.G.C.S.E. Bulletin, Vol. 19, No. 1 (February 1987).
- Product Liability & Malpractice; I.E.E.E. Potentials, P. 32, December 1990.